THE UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT WILL MEET AT 10 AM ON
MONDAY, JULY 22N?) 2024 IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM OF THE
UVALDE COUNTY COURTHOUSE

Pk

el R i

- —
_—

12.
13.
14.
15.

AGENDA

Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance

Consider and act upon approval of minutes

Consider and act upon public hearing regarding County Wide Polling Program
Consider and act upon participating in County Wide Polling program

Consider and act upon Hill Country River Region 2™ quarter report

Consider and act upon presentation of second draft of 2024-2025 Uvalde County budget
Consider and act upon amendments to Commissioners Court rules of procedures
Consider and act upon 2024 cybersecurity training certification

Consider and act upon advertising for elevator replacement/modifications

. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report

. Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments

Consider and act upon payment of bills
Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports
Consider and act upon payroll approval

Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations

CERTIFICATE: 1 certify the above and forgoing was posied in compliance with Sections 551.843 and 551.049 , Texas Government Code
at 10 AM on July 17", 2024. Persons with disabilities who plan on sttending this meeting and who may require auxiliary aids are

requested (o contact Administrative Assistant Helly Moncada in the office of the Uvalde County Judge ao later than 4 PM on Thursday
prior to the meeting.

G N AL T

WILLIAM R MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE




1. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON CALL TO ORDER INVOCATION
AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1 PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAGE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND TO THE REPUBLIC FOR WHICH IT STANDS, ONE NATION UNDER GOD,
INDIVISIBLE, WITH LIBERTY AND JUSTICE FOR ALL.

HONOR THE TEXAS FLAG; 1 PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THEE, TEXAS, ONE STATE
UNDER GOD, ONE AND INDIVISIBLE



2. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPOVAL OF MINUTES

July 8, 2024

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza




MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on the 8® of July, 2024, the Honorable Commissioners Court of
Uvalde County, Texas convened in regular session in the Commissioners Courtroom of the
Uvalde County Courthouse. The following members were in attendance:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge

John Yeackle, Commissioner Pct. #1

Jerry W. Bates, Commissioner Pct. #3

Ronald B. Garza, Commissioner Pct. #4

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and Clerk of
the Commissioners Court

Also present were County Treasurer Joni Deorsam, County Tax-Assessor Collector Rita
Verstuyft, County Auditor Alice Chapman, and County Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.

Absent: Mariano Pargas, Commissioner Pct. #2 and County Attorney John P. Dodson

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance:

The Honorable William R. Mitcheli, Uvalde County Judge, called the meeting of _July 8,
2024 to order at_10:00 AM, followed with the invocation, led the Pledge of Allegiance, and
the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Consider and act upon approval of minutes:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the Minutes of June 24, 2024, as presented.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.

Motion unanimously carried (3-0). (See Attached)

1
07/08/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3. Consider and act upon approval of 2025 Sheriffs and Constables Fees:
This is an annual requirement to be submitted to the State Comptroller’s Office.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the 2025 Sheriff and Constable fees.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion unanimously carried (3-0). (See Attached)

4, Consider and act upon Executive Summary Report Self Supporting Tower:

The county recently erected a self-supporting radio tower located at the county road
department. The tower is an enhancement of the county’s Flood Early Warning System
installed in 2019 as a partnership with the Texas Water Development Board. Carl Esser
outlined the project

Motion by Commissioner Yeackle to approve the Executive Summary Report.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion unanimously carried (3-0). (See Attached)

5. Consider and act upon activity report from Fairplex Director Wendy Speer:
Report by Fairplex Director, Wendy Speer.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to accept the activity report.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (3-0).

6. Consider and act upon EOC copier contract:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the EQC copier contract.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (3-0). (See Attached)

2
07/08/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



7. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report:

Report by the Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick for 6/20/2024 — 7/2/2024

Motion by Commissioner Garza to accept the report.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion unanimously carried (3-0). (See Attached)

8. Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments:

None presented.

9. Consider and act upon payment of bills:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payment of bills.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimousty carried (3-0).

10. Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports:

Monthly reports that are on file for review in the County Clerk’s office were presented to the
court for consideration and approval.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve monthly reports.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (3-0). (See Attached)

11. Consider and act upon payroll approval:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payroll.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (3-0).

3
07/08/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



12. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations:

The Court approved resolutions and closed the meeting in honor of the memory of the
following individuals:

Pablo “Beatsie” Rubioc ¥
Luis M. Lara T
G. W. Twilligear

With no further business, the meeting of July 8, 2024 was adjourned at 10:44 AM. Exhibits
identified under a specific agenda item are included as supporting documentation of the actions
taken by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court, and are placed after the minutes and before
the page titled Commissioners Court Order.

4
07/08/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PUBLIC HEAING REGARDING
COUNTY WIDE POLLING PROGRAM

Uvalde County has the opportunity to apply for participation in the
County Wide Polling Program as approved by the office of the Secretary of
State. Before an application can be submitted, a public hearing must be
held to record any comments. Elections Administrator Melissa Jones will
detail the program.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza




(Go to previous versions of this Section ¢>

2023 Texas Statutes

Election Code

Title 4 - Time and Place of Elections
Chapter 43 - Polling Places

Subchapter A. Number and Location of
Polling Places

Section 43.007. Countywide Polling
Place Program

Universal Citation: TX Elec COde § 43.007 (2023)

< Previous

Sec. 43.007. COUNTYWIDE POLLING PLACE PROGRAM. (a) The secretary of state shall
implement a program to allow each commissioners court participating in the program to
eliminate county election precinct polling places and establish countywide polling places
for:

(1) any election required to be conducted by the county;

(2) any election held as part of a joint election agreement with a county under Chapter
271;

(3} any election held under contract for election services with a county under Subchapter
D, Chapter 31;



(4) each primary election and runeoff primary election if:

(A) the county chair or county executive committee of each political party participating
in a joint primary election under Section 172.126 agrees to the use of countywide polling
places; or

(B) the county chair or county executive committee of each political party required to
nominate candidates by primary election agrees to use the same countywide polling
places; and

(5) each election of a political subdivision located in the county that is held jointly with an
election described by Subdivision (3) or (4).

(b) The commissioners court of a county that desires to participate in the program
authorized by this section shall hold a public hearing on the county's participation in the
program. The commissioners court shall submit a transcript or electronic recording of the
public comments made at the hearing to the secretary of state. A county that has previously
participated in a similar program and held a public hearing on the county's participation in
that program is not required to hold a hearing under this subsection.

(©) In conducting the program, the secretary of state shall provide for an audit of the voting
system equipment before and after the election, and during the election to the extent such
an audit is practicable.

(d) The secretary of state shall select to participate in the program each county that:
(1) has held a public hearing under Subsection (b);

(2) has submitted documentation listing the steps taken to solicit input on participating in
the program by organizations or persons who represent the interests of voters;

(3) has implemented a computerized voter registration list that allows an election officer
at the polling place to verify that a voter has not previously voted in the election;

(4) uses direct recording electronic voting machines, ballot marking devices, or hand-
marked scannable paper ballots that are printed and scanned at the polling place or any
other type of voting system equipment that the secretary of state determines is capable of
processing votes for each type of ballot to be voted in the county; and

(5) is determined by the secretary of state to have the appropriate technological
capabilities.



(e) Each countywide polling place must allow a voter to vote in the same elections in which
the voter would be entitled to vote in the county election precinct in which the voter
resides.

(f) In selecting countywide polling places, a county must adopt a methodology for
determining where each polling place will be located. The total number of countywide
polling places may not be less than:

(1) except as provided by Subdivision (2), 50 percent of the number of precinct polling
places that would otherwise be located in the county for that election; or

(2) for an election held in the first year in which the county participates in the program,
65 percent of the number of precinct polling places that would otherwise be located in the
county for that election.

(g) A county participating in the program must establish a plan to provide notice informing
voters of the changes made to the locations of polling places under the program. The plan
must require that notice of the location of the nearest countywide polling place be posted
on election day at each polling place used in the previous general election for state and
county officers that is not used as a countywide polling place.

(h) In adopting a methodology under Subsection (f) or creating the plan under Subsection
(g), the county shall solicit input from organizations or persons located within the county
who represent minority voters.

(i) The secretary of state may only select to participate in the program six counties with a
population of 100,000 or more and four counties with a population of less than 100,000.

(j) Not later than January 1 of each odd-numbered year, the secretary of state shail file a
report with the legislature. The report must include any complaints or concerns regarding a
specific election that have been filed with the office of the secretary of state before the
preparation of the report and any available information about voter turnout and waiting
times at the polling places. The report may include the secretary of state's
recommendations on the future use of countywide polling places and suggestions for
statutory amendment regarding the use of countywide polling places.

(k) Each county that previously participated in a program under this section is authorized
to continue participation in the program for future elections described by Subsection (a) if:

(1) the commissioners court of the county approves participation in the program; and



(2) the secretary of state determines the county's participation in the program was

successful.

(1) Subsections (b), (c), and (d) do not apply to a county participating in the program under
Subsectton (k).

(m) In adopting a methodology under Subsection (f), the county must ensure that:

(1) each county commissioners precinct contains at least one countywide polling place;

and

(2) the total number of polling places open for voting in a county commissioners precinct
does not exceed more than twice the number of polling places in another county

commissioners precinct.

(n) To the greatest extent possible, countywide polling places shall be located in a precinct
where the political party that received the greatest number of votes in the last gubernatorial
election is the same political party with which the presiding judge is affiliated.

(o) Each countywide polling place must post a notice of the four nearest countywide polling
place locations by driving distance.

(p) If a court orders any countywide polling place to remain open after 7 p.m., ail
countywide polling places located in that county shall remain open for the length of time

required in the court order.

Added by Acts 2009, 81st Leg., R.S., Ch. 606 (H.B. 719), Sec. 1, eff. September 1, 2009.
Amended by:

Acts 2011, 82nd Leg., R.S., Ch. 1002 (H.B. 2194), Sec. 8, eff. September 1, 2011.

Acts 2013, 83rd Leg., R.S., Ch. 1169 (S.B. 578), Sec. 2, eff. September 1, 2013.

Acts 2017, 85th Leg., R.S., Ch. 828 {(H.B. 1735), Sec. 11, eff. September 1, 2017.

Acts 2019, 86th Leg., R.S., Ch. 1188 (H.B. 3965), Sec. 1, eff. September 1, 2019.

Acts 2021, 87th Leg., R.S., Ch. 711 (H.B. 3107), Sec. 38, eff. September 1, 2021.

Acts 2021, 87th Leg., 2nd C.S., Ch. 1 (8.B. 1), Sec. 3.03, eff. December 2, 2021.



< Previous

Disclaimer: These codes may not be the most recent version. Texas may have more current or accurate
information. We make no warranties or guarantees about the accuracy, completeness, or adequacy of
the information contained on this site or the information linked to on the state site. Please check official

sources.

This site is protected by reCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply.



4. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PARTICIPATING IN COUNTY WIDE
POLLING PROGRAM

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




S. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON HILL COUNTRY RIVER REGION
SECOND QUARTER REPORT

Hailey Conrad, Executive Director of Texas Hill Country River Region,
will present the second quarter report for the region.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza




QUARTERLY
REPORT

Q2 - 2024 COUNTY

WWW.VISITUVALDECOUNTY.COM

EXAS I—IILL COUNTRY R&IVER REGTON-&:I“NC.




UVALDE COUNTY VISITOR CENTER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Melissa Bates, President

Ben Ferguson, Vice President
Michael Cummings, Secretary
Jamie Holmes, Treasurer
Dwynette Meadows, Member
Chase Roosa, Member
Morgan Weber, Member

STAFF

Hailey Conrad, Executive Director
Hailey@visituvaldecounty.com

Dara Ruiz, Front Desk Host
Reception@visituvaldecounty.com

OFFICE HOURS

Monday - Saturday
9:00 AM - 5:00 PM




RIVER CLEANUP CONTRAGTOR

Update
The River Contractors are hard at
work keeping our Uvalde County
Rivers clean. During this quarter,
they have picked up quite a bit of
garbage, including some large car
parts, signs, and numerous diapers,
cans, and plastic bottles.

3,385 Pounds Nueces 2,493 1bs

Frio 882 lbs

The small blue dot represents 10
pounds of trash picked up on the
Sabinal River.

Cleanup Numbers
In quarter 2 of this year, the River
Cleanup Contractors picked up
3,385 pounds of trash, bringing the
total for the year to 11,180 pounds of
trash.

The contractors filled 848 bags and
picked up 15 canopies, 2 tubes, and 1
tire.




SPONSORED EVENTS

Relay 4 Life Uvalde, Texas
April 19, 2024
Uvalde Honey Bowl Stadium - Uvalde, TX
14K Visitors

Women on the Frio
April 26-28, 2024
Frio Country Resort - Concan, TX
568 Overnight Visitors

CactusJack
May 2-4, 2024
Uvalde County Fairplex - Uvalde, TX
4 2K Visitors
Over 1.5K Visitors visited at least 2 times

Holy Guacamole it's a SK & Coolkcoff
May 4-5, 2024
Andy’s on River Road - Concan, TX
676 Visitors

v Tourn
May 25, 2024
Uvalde Memorial Golf Course - Uvalde, TX
120 Visitors

Ameritopia Fest
May 28-29,2024
The Blue Flame - Utopia, TX
264 Visitors

***Data provided by Placer.ai




SOCIAL MEDIA

Facebook foliowers (1 instagram followrs 4

Audience
SR S These figures represent the total number
R rce geniur bt of followers as of June 30, 2024.

New Followers in Quarter 2
Facebook: 858
Instagram: 740

£

0 I o l
o . .- . I- B = Gy —— .- l .. B =

13-24 25 24 3544 A53-54 L4684 fhe K- 25-34 35-44 4554 5584 L4

B viomon [ Men W woren [ ven

Q r i dia Material
During this quarter, we launched a social media campaign
focusing on river rules, alternative activities to enjoy beyond
the rivers, and the convenience of a new phone number that
allows visitors and locals to text their questions.

o DAY USE RVER ACESS =

: B US YOUR
fus L.

m T ] ¢ QUESTIONS!

s
FTtaeh Oty




DIGITAL MARKETING CLASSES

Digital Marketing Classes Starting in January
Once again, we've partnered with The Social Being to provide
complimentary digital marketing workshops to our community. These
workshops, which cater to both beginners and advanced learners, will
take place every 4th Wednesday of the month through August at the
Uvalde County Visitor Center. This quarter’s sessions included topics
such as SEO, Website Design, and Meta Business Suite.

Class #4 .
Search Engine

Optimization

April 24, 2024

tntro Class

10:30am - 12:00pm )
‘wak o1 172 005 & ? f
Advanced Class i‘{" :
1:00pm - 3:00pm 6‘-.
o 00 ’

BEGIETEN:
HAILEY ¢ VISITOVALDECQUSTY COM

WHEIRE: UVALUE COUKTY VISITOR CENTER
21565 T WAY 127, COKCAN, TEXAS 78848

oTSB

ImiLIE

cwuney

TSk
Closs #5
May 22, 2024 =
/ L
Intro Class

Usor Experionce

. P . o :-:,.1"‘
10:30am - 12:00pm &= E;_\-
* Bgak at 17 00pm ¢ - \
Advanced Class [ i
Design & Accessibility i
1:00pm - 3:00pm 1 l

| A=

(e BN o o] ;
HEGISTER: Ty \'f,{-t
HAMEY o ¥VISITUVALDECOUNTY.COM

WHERE: UVALDE COUNTY VISITOR CENTER
201555 Ix HyiY ¥2) COKRCAN, IEXAS 788338

FEUEE
Class #5 ’———
.
Meta Business b
Suite Tt
June 26, 2024
intro Class
10:30am - 12:00pm
*Bieah an 12:00pm
Advonced Class
1:00pm - 5:00pm
000

BIGISTEE:
HALEY 4 VISITUVALDECOUNTY.COM

WHERE: UVALDE COUNIY VISITOR CENTER
TI%EE TG HWY 127 COKCAN, TEXAS JBE3S

Continuing on...
These classes will continue through the fall and spring, concluding
just before Memorial Day. After each class, participants receive
"homework" to apply what they've learned in the workshops to their
own businesses.




Personnel
The Executive Director position was posted on the TACVB and Visit
Uvalde County websites and in the Uvalde Leader Newspaper.
Resumes were reviewed, and the top three candidates were asked to
interview. After the interview, the position was offered to Hailey
Conrad, who accepted.

The new board election was held in April. Three positions were up for
election, and these were filled by Michael Cummings, Ben Ferguson,
and Morgan Weber. We are excited to have new members on the
board, and they have already contributed many new ideas for the area.
At the annual meeting, the following officers were elected.

¢ President, Melissa Bates

» Vice President, Ben Ferguson

e Secretary, Michael Cummings

¢ Treasurer, Jamie Holmes

Rock Painting & Summer Star Parties
Rock painting sessions are held every Thursday in June and July at the
Uvalde County Visitor Center, providing a creative and fun activity for
all ages. Participants can join in to paint and decorate rocks, which can
then be taken home as unique keepsakes or placed in the community
for others to find.

In addition to rock painting, Summer Star Parties take place on Fridays
in June and July at the Uvalde County Visitor Center. These events
offer a chance to explore the night sky with telescopes and expert
guidance, making for a fascinating and educational evening under the
stars.

Both activities are perfect for families and individuals looking to
engage in enjoyable summer pastimes.




TOTAL SOLAR ECLIPSE

Thirty-four thousand people visited Uvalde County for the Total Solar
Eclipse. Peak visitor times were between 9 AM and 6 PM, with around ten
thousand people staying overnight and twenty-four thousand visiting just
for the day. The top locations visited within Uvalde County were Garner
State Park, Walmart, HEB, Uvalde Plaza, and local restaurants.

After over two years of preparing for the Total Solar Eclipse, we were
surprised that people did not go out as much as expected. It was very clear
that the visitors came prepared with their own food and supplies, despite
our efforts to communicate that the stores and restaurants were fully
stocked and ready for the crowds.

We were thrilled to have Fox29 and Channel 4 News broadcasting live
from Concan at Neal's Dining Room, providing full coverage of the Total
Solar Eclipse. Their presence added excitement and a sense of
importance to the event, capturing the unique atmosphere and the
reactions of visitors as they witnessed this rare celestial phenomenon.

To accommmodate the influx of visitors, we placed 100 port-a-potties
around the county to help with congestion on the roadways. However, we
did not see the level of congestion we were expecting until after Totality.
It seemed that everyone arrived at different times but all left around the
same time. What usually takes about 20 minutes from Concan to Sabinal
was reported to be taking around 2 hours.

Although it was a cloudy day, there were parts of the county that
managed to get a glimpse of Totality. The cloud coverage was patchy, and
while some areas experienced significant cloud cover, others had clearer
skies just in time for the eclipse. This made for a mixed experience, with
some visitors enjoying a full view of the eclipse and others only catching
brief moments of it. Despite the clouds, the event was a remarkable
experience for many, highlighting the unique natural beauty of Uvalde
County even on a less-than-perfect day.




6. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PRESENTATION OF SECOND
DRAFT OF 2024-2025 UVALDE COUNTY BUDGET

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




April 30, 2024
April 30, 2024
May 28, 2024
June 10, 2024
June 24, 2024
July 22, 2024
August 1, 2024
August 4, 2024
August 7, 2024
August 11, 2024
August 12, 2024
August 12, 2024
August 12, 2024
August 13, 2024
August 13, 2024
August 26, 2024
August 26, 2024
August 26, 2024
August 26, 2024
August 26, 2024

ak B B0

September 15, 2024
September 23, 2024
September 23, 2024

Chief Appraiser
Chief Appraiser
CCT
ccT

County Judge - CCT
County Judge - CCT

Chief Appraiser
County Auditor
Chief Appraiser
County Auditor

County Judge - CCT
County Auditor - CCT
County Auditor - CCT

Public Notice
County Auditor
CCT
CCT
CCT
cCT
CCcT
County Auditor
CCT
cCT

COUNTY OF UVALDE
2024 TAX RATE PLANNING CALENDAR

Appraisal Notices Mailed to Property Owners

Preliminary Taxable Values to Taxing Entities

DESIGNATE - Official to Calculate Tax Rates

ADOPTION - 2024 Tax Rate Planning Calendar

PRESENTATION - 2024-2025 Initial Budget Draft to CCT (clerw websits)
PRESENTATION - 2024-2025 Second Budget Draft to CCT { Cleriuwebsite)
Certification of Final Tax Roll *

PUBLISH - Notice of Public Hearing on 2024-2025 Budget iwebsiteinewspaper ;
Notice of Estimated Taxes to Property Owners *

PUBLISH-  NNR& VATR Form 50-212  website}
PRESENTATION - 2024-2025 Final Budget Draft to CCT (wetsiteiewspaper)
PRESENTATION - NO-NEW-REVENUE Tax Rate to CCT *
PRESENTATION - VOTER-APPROVAL Tax Rate to CCT*

PUBLISH - Elected Official's Salaries or Allowances (website}

PROVIDE - Salary & Allowance Notices to Elected Officials *

PUBLIC HEARING - 2024-2025 Final Budget

ADOPTION - 2024-2025 Salary Fund ifite with Clerkipost on website)
ADOPTION - 2024-2025 Final Budget

ADOPTION - 2024-2025 Budget by Record Vote of CCT { Cierks website)
APPROVE - 2024 Proposed Tax Rate & Set for Public Hearing
PUBLISH - Notice of Public Hearing to Adopt 2024 Tax Rate Newspapermebsite]
PUBLIC HEARING - 2024 Proposed Tax Rate

ADOPTION - 2024 Tax Rate - Record Vote of CCT website)

"or as soom as practical thereafter




7. CONSIDER AND ACT U PON AMENDMENTS TO
COMMISSIONERS COURT RULES AND PROCEDURES

Proposed amendments to the Commissioners Court Rules and
Procedures are highlighted in red.

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




RULES OF PROCEDURE, CONDUCT AND DECORUM AT MEETING OF THE

UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

All Regular, Special, Emergency and Executive Session Meeting of the Uvalde County
Commissioners Court will be called and conducted in accordance with the provisions of the
Texas Opens Meeting Act, Chapter 551, Government Code.

Regular, Special and Emergency Meetings of the Uvalde County Commissioners Court are
open to the public and to representatives of the press and media. Executive Sessions of the
Commissioners Court are not open to the public, the press or the media and only those
individuals expressly requested or ordered to be present are allowed to attend Executive
Sessions.

The Uvalde County Commissioners Court meets in Regular Session on the second and fourth
Mondays of each month. In order for a matter or issue to appear as an agenda item on the
Agenda of any Regular Meeting of the Commissioners Court, a request must be filed and
approved by at least one member of the Commissioners Court and/or the County Sudge by
12:00 p.m. (noon) on the Tuesday immediately preceding the next Regular Meeting of the
Commissioners Court.

The business of Uvalde County is conducted by and between the members of the Uvalde
County Commissioners Court and by those members of the County staff, elected officials,
department heads, consultants, experts and/or member of the public requested to be present and
participate. While the public is invited to attend all meetings of the Commissioners Court
(except Executive Sessions) the public’s participation therein is limited to that of observers
unless a member (or members) of the public completes a Public Participation Form and
submits the same to the County Clerk prior to the time the agenda item (or items) is addressed
by the Court.

A. Each member of the public who appears before the Commissioners Court shall be limited
to a maximum of three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Time for each speaker shall
be maintained by the County Clerk or such other designated representative of the
Commissioners Court. Members of the public, who have properly completed a Public
Participation Form and submitted it to the Coumy Clerk, must wait to be recognized before
they will be allowed to address the Court.

B. Maximum discussion on any agenda ilem, regardless of the number of numbers of the
public wishing to address the Commissioners Court on such agenda item (or items). shall
be limited to thirty (30) minutes. In the event that more than ten (10) members of the public
wish to address a particular agenda item (or items), then members of the public recognized
to speak shall be divided equally between those members of the public wishing to speak



for the agenda item (or items) and those members of the public wishing to speak against
the agenda item (or items).

In matters of exceptional interest, the Court may, by the majority vote of the members of
the Court in attendance at the meeting, either shorten or lengthen the time allocated for all
members of the public and/or the amount of time allocated for all agenda items and/or a
specific agenda item.

It is the intention of the Court to provide an open access to the citizens of Uvalde County
1o address the Commissioners Court and express themselves on issues of County
Government. Members of the public are reminded that the Uvalde County Commissioners
Court is a Constitutional Court, with both judicial and legislative powers, created under
Article V, Section 1 and Section 18 of the Texas Constitution. As a Constitutional Court,
the Uvalde County Commissioners Court also possesses the power to issue a Contempt of
Court Citation under Section 81.024 of the Texas Local Government Code. Accordingly,
members of the public in attendance at any Regular, Special and/or Emergency Meeting of
the Court shall conduct themselves with proper respect and decorum in speaking to, and/or
addressing the Court; in participating in public discussions before the Court; and in all
actions in presence of the Court. Proper attire for men, women and children is mandatory.
Those members of the public who are inappropriately attired and/or who do not conduct
themselves in an orderly and appropriate manner will be ordered to leave the meeting.
Refusal to abide by the Court’s Order and/or continued disruption of the meeting may result
in a Contempt of Court citation.

it is not the intention of the Uvalde County Commissioners Court to provide a public forum
for the demeaning of any individual or group. Neither is it the intention of the Court to
allow a member (or members) of the public to insult the honesty and/or integrity of the
Court, as a body, or any member or members of the Court, individually or collectively.
Accordingly, profane, insulting or threatening language directed toward the Court and/or
any person in the Court’s presence and/or racial, ethnic, or gender slurs or epithets will not
be tolerated. No signs or placards, for or against an issue, shall be allowed in the
Commissioners Courtroom. These rules do not prohibit public criticism of the
Commissioners Court, including criticism of any act, omission, policy, procedure, program
or service. Violation of these rules may result in the following sanctions:

[. Cancellation of speaker’s remaining time;

2. Removal from the Commissioners Courtroom

3. A Contempt Citation; and/or

4. Such other civil and/or criminal sanctions as may be authorized by the
Constitution, Statutes and Codes of the State of Texas.



VL

VIL

VL.

XI.

The County Judge is the presiding officer of the Uvalde County Commissioners Court and is a
fully participating member thereof. In the event of the absence of the County Judge, the senior
member of the Commissioners Court (in terms of total number of years as an elected
representative) present at the Regular, Special, Emergency Meeting or Executive Session, shail
serve as the judge Pro-Tem of the Court. However, nothing herein shall prevent the senior
member of this Commissioners Court from delegating this duty to another member of the
Commissioners Court.

The County Judge (or the designated Judge Pro-Tem of the Commissioners Court), as presiding
officer of the Commissioners Courl, is responsible for conducting all meetings. Members of
the public who have properly completed a Public Participation Form and submitted same to the
County Clerk, must wait to be recognized before they will be allowed to address the Court.

Special Rules for the Press and Media:

A. No media personnel or equipment, including lights, cameras or microphones will be
located on the Commissioners Court bench nor closer than five (5) feet in front of the
Commissioners Court bench.

B. Reporters and media technicians are required to structure their movements, equipment set-
up and take-down and adjustments, etc. in such a manner as to not disrupt the
Commissioners Court deliberations or the ability of the public to see, hear, and participate
in the proceedings.

C. Interviews shall not be conducted inside the Commissioners Courtroom during the time the
Court is in session

D. Media interviews which are conducted outside the Commissioners Courtroom should be
conducted in such a manner that the interview does not disturb, impede or disrupt the
proceedings of any Regular, Special, Emergency and/or Executive Session meeting of the
Court.

The Sheriff of Uvalde County, Texas, or his designated deputy, shall serve as the Bailiff at all
Regular, Special and Emergency Meetings of the Court. However, in the event of the absence
of the Sheriff, or in the event that there exists a conflict of interest between the Sheriff, any
member of the Sheriff’s office, and the Commissioners Court, or in the event of an Executive
Session of the Court in which the Sheriff is not an authorized participant, then the Court shall
appoint another commissioned peace officer to serve as Bailiff as may be necessary.

From time to time, the Commissioners Court shall conduct town meetings and public hearings.
These rules of procedure, conduct and decorum shall also apply to such town meetings and
public hearings, however, the Commissioners Court may adopt such additional and
supplemental rules for such meeting as may be necessary and appropriate to conduct such
meetings in an orderly, efficient and proper manner.

Ihese Rules of Procedure, Conduct and Decorum at meetings of the Uvalde County
Commissioners Court shall be effective immediately upon adoption by the Court and shall
remain in full force and effect until amended or repealed by a majority vote of the Uvalde
County Commissioners Court.



ADOPTED BY THE UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THIS THE 28% DAY OF
June, 2024,

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL

UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE
JOHN YEACKLE JERRY W. BATES
COMMISSIONER, PCT. 1 COMMISSIONER, PCT. 3
MARIANO PARGAS, JR. RONNIE GARZA
COMMISSIONER, PCT. 2 COMMISSIONER, PCT. 4

Attest:

DONNA M. WILLIAMS
UVALDE COUNTY CLERK



8. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON 2024 CYBERSECURITY TRAINING
CERTIFICATION

County officials and employees have completed require cybersecurity
training for 2024. See attached

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza




M'Liss G. Braker

From: ALCHAPMAN <alchapman®@uvaldecounty.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 11:41 AM

To: M'Liss Braker - Assistant Auditor

Subject: FW: Confirmation of Cybersecurity Training Certification STV-19223

From: Security Training Verification Site Guest User <txtrainingcert@dir.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 11:15 AM

To: txtrainingcert@dir.texas.gov; alchapman@uvaldecounty.com

Subject: Confirmation of Cybersecurity Training Certification STV-19223

This email serves as a written certification of Uvalde County’s compliance with cybersecurity training, required under
Texas Government Code Sections 2054.5191 and 2054.5192. Please save this confirmation for your entity’s records as it
is required to be included as part of the grant application under Texas Government Code Section 772.012, or the state
agency’s strategic plan under Texas Government Code Section 2056.002, as applicable.

This email confirms that you have successfully submitted the required annual Cybersecurity Training Certification for
Fiscal Year 2024 for Uvalde County.

ReportlD: STV-19223

Email: alchapman@uvaldecounty.com
Name: Alice Chapman

Title: County Auditor

Organization Name: Uvalde County
Organization Type: Local Government
Phone Number: {830) 591-0181

Fiscal Reporting Year: 2024
Percentage Training Completion: 100%

(For School Districts, if provided) Were school district employees trained {in addition to the Cybersecurity Coordinator
and elected/appointed officials who have access to local government systems and use a computer to perform 25% of
their duties)?

Certification Statement

» If a local government, my organization is in compliance with the employee security awareness training requirements of
Section 2054.5191, Texas Government Code;



« If a school district, my district is also in compliance with Section 11.175(g), Education Code;

« If a state agency, my agency is in compliance with the employee security awareness training requirements of Section
2054.519, Texas Government Code and the contractor security awareness training requirements of Section 2054.5192,

Texas Government Code.

AND

* My organization is in compliance with the internal review requirements of Section 2054.5191, Texas Government
Code; and

* | am authorized by my organization to submit this certification.
| certify that the information | have submitted is true and complete. | understand that knowingly submitting information

that is not true and complete may result in civil or criminal penalties. | acknowledge that submitting this form satisfies
the reporting requirements specified under Sec. 2054.5191 and Sec. 2054.5192, Texas Government Code (if applicable).

Date Submitted: July 8, 2024
Thank you.

Texas Department of Information Resources

TXTrainingCert@dir.texas.gov



People - All Results are in UTC

. Users

170

L All Courses Assigned

170

L] All Courses Completed

170
- Completion Percentage
100
Person Username

Alaze Almendarez

Albert Gomez

Alexis Vera

Alfredo Urbina

Alice Chapman

Amanda Sanchez

Amy Maldonado

Andrea Arredondo

Andres Zamarripa

Andy Davila

Anthony Gonzales

Antonio Quiroga

Anyssa Barbosa

Argelia Moncada

Bob Cook

Brandon McCutchen

Brent Jones

Brittany Adams

records@uvaldecounty.com

AGomez

alexis.vera@uvaldecounty.com

Alrbina

alchapman@uvaldecounty.com

asanchez @uvaldecounty.com

amy.maldonado@38thda.org

andrea.arredondo @uvaldecounty.com

AZamarripa

adavia@uvaldecounty.com

agonzales@uvaldecounty.com

antonio.quiroga@uvaldecounty.com

anyssa.barbosa@38thda.org

helly@uvaldecounty.com

bcook@uvaldecounty.com

bmceutchenlt@uvaldecounty.com

Bilones

badams@uvaldecounty.com

Total Courses

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Access Role

Team Leader



Person

Brooke Garner

Bryan Perez

Camile Dubose

Carlos Holguin

Carlos Moncada

Carmen Ybarra

Charles Brown

Christian Talavera

Christina Garcia

Christina Mitchell

Christina Ovalle

Christine Chapa

Cody Craig

Cody Cruz

Cruz Rodriguez

Cruz Santos

Cynthia Casburn

Daniel Ruble

Daniela Rios

Danielle Arredondo

Danielle Medina

David Valdez

Dee Kirkpatrick

Dee Dee Elliott

Devora Rangel

D'Lynda Jackson

Dominique Garza

Username

brooke.garner@uvaldecounty.com

bperez@uvaldecounty.com

camile@uvaldecounty.com

cholguin@uvaldecounty.com

cmoncada@uvaldecounty.com

cybarra@uvaldecounty.com

cbrown@uvaldecounty.com

CTalavera

christinagarcia@uvaldecounty.com

christina.mitchell@38thda.org

covalle@uvaldecounty.com

CChapa

CCraig

ceruz @uvaldecounty.com

crodriguez @uvaldecounty.com

esantos@uvaldecounty.com

cynthia.casburn@uvaldecounty.com

druble@uvaldecounty.com

DRios

danielle.arredondo@uvaldecounty.com

danielle. medina@38thda.org

dvaldez @uvaldecounty.com

dkirkpatrick @uvaldecounty.com

ddelliott@uvaldecounty.com

devora@uvaldecounty.com

diynda.jackson@uvaldecounty.com

dommique.garza@38thda.org

Total Courses

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Access Role

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Camplete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete



Person

Donna Williams

Dora Anguiano

Emmanuel Zamora

Enrique Varela

Eric Gonzales

Erin Benavides

Ernest Moore

Estrella Bustamante

Everardo Zamora

Forrest Anderson

Francisco Lara

Francisco Sanchez

Fred Alvarez

Fred Ratliff

Galien Gembler

Gilbert Ibarra

Graciela Maldonado

Griselda Medrano

Gustavo Garcia

Heather Stunkel

Hunter Altgelt

J. ). Vera

Jacklyn Camacho

James Andrzyczak

James Calliham

Jayme Johnston

Jermayne Ortegon

Username

donna.williams@uvaldecounty.com

danguiano @uvaldecounty.com

ezamoraucb@uvaldecounty.com

EVarela

eqonzales@uvaldecounty.com

erin.benavides@38thda.org

emoore@uvaldecounty.com

EBustamante

ezamera@uvaldecounty.com

fanderson@uvaldecounty.com

francisco.lara@38thda.org

fsanchez@uvaldecounty.com

falvarez@uvaldecounty.com

fredr@uvaldecounty.com

ggembler@uvaldecounty.com

gfibarra@uvaldecounty.com

gracie.maldonado@uvaldecounty.com

griselda.medrano@uvaldecounty.com

GGarcia

hstunkel@uvaldecounty.com

hunter@uvaldecounty.com

jvera@uvaldecounty.com

jcamacho@uvaldecounty.com

james.andrzyczak@38thda.org

jealiham@uvaldecounty.com

jjohnston@uvaldetrc.org

JOrtegon

Total Courses

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Access Role

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete



Person

Jerry Bates

Jessica Samarripa

Jesus Garcia

Jesus Mendoza

Jesus Rocha

Joaquin Ibarra

John Dodson

John Yeackle

Johnny Field

Joni Deorsam

Jordan Bums

Jose Barrientos

Jose Gracia

Jose Reyna

Jose Zamarripa

Joshua Holt

Juan Avila

Juan Perales

Juan Ramirez

Juan Trevino

Juan Carlos Duron

Julia Huffstutler

Justin Wills

Karen Garza

Kathy Zamarripa

Kaylin Garcia

Kylie Sendejo

Username

jbates@uvaldecounty.com

jp6@uvaldecounty.com

jesus.garcia@uvaldecounty.com

jesus.mendoza@uvaldecounty.com

JRocha

jibarra@uvaldecounty.com

ucatty@uvaldecounty.com

jyeackle@uvaldecounty.com

jfield@uvaldecounty.com

joni@uvaldeccunty.com

jbums@uvaldecounty.com

JBarrientos

JGracia

JReyna

uvaldenutrition@uvaldecounty.com

JHolt

javia@uvaldecounty.com

JPerales

JRamirez

Tuan

jeduron@uvaldecounty.com

julia.huffstutler@uvaldecounty.com

jwills@uvaldecounty.com

kgalvan@uvaldecounty.com

kathy@uvaldecounty.com

kaylin.garcia@uvaldecounty.com

kylie.sendejo@uvaldecounty.com

Total Courses

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Complete Access Role

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete



Person

Lacey Heard

Lalo Diaz

Laura Perales

Lela Ballesteros

Lidia Casillas

Liliana Pargas

Lisa Ruiz

Liza Perez

Lorena Garza

Luke Matthews

Luna Valdez

Lupita Flores

Maria Arredondo

Marianc Pargas

Marilou Ruiz

Mario Pelayo

Marisela Rodriguez-Boyles

Mary Gonzales

Melissa Jones

Melissa Rodriguez

Michael Villarreal

Michelle Camacho

Michelle Owens

Michelle Smith

Mireya Ruiz

M'Liss Braker

Molly Flores

Username

lacey.heard@38thda.org

ediaz@uvaldecounty.com

Iperales@uvaldecounty.com

lela@uvaldecounty.com

lidia@uvaldecounty.com

liliana.pargas@uvaldecounty.com

Iruiz@uvaldecounty.com

Iperez@uvaldecounty.com

jpl@uvaldecounty.com

LMatthews

LValdez

llores@uvaldecounty.com

MArredondo

mpargas@uvaldecounty.com

mruiz@uvaldecounty.com

mario.pelayo@uvaldecounty.com

jp2@uvaldecounty.com

mgonzales@uvaldecounty.com

mjones@uvaldecounty.com

melissa.rodriguez@38thda.org

michael.villarreal@38thda.org

mcamacho@uvaldecounty.com

MOwens

MSmith

mvruiz @uvaldecounty.com

mbraker@uvaldecounty.com

molly.floresiag.tamu.edu

Total Courses

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Access Role

Team Leader

Team Leader



Person

Nadia Gomez

Noel Troxclair

Nora Lopez

Ofelia Aguirre

Oralia Ortega

Pablo Limones

Pam Griffin

Paule Cardenas

Rachel Rangel

Rachel Silvas

Randy Falcon

Raul Munoz

Reymundo Lara

Reynaldo Silguero

Rhonda Barrow

Rick Coggins

Rick Garza

Rita Verstuyft

Robert Ballesteros

Robert Castillo

Ronald Beltz

Ronnie Garza

Ruben Hernandez

Ruben Nolasco

Sarmuel Perez

Sandra Terrazas

Scott Hight

Username

NGomez

noel.troxclair@ag.tamu.edu

nora.lopez @38thda.org

ofelia.aguirre@38thda.org

oralia@uvaldecounty.com

plimones@uvaldecounty.com

jp3@uvaldecounty.com

PauloC

jp4@uvaldecounty.com

rpaul@uvaldecounty.com

rfalcon@uvaldecounty.com

rmunez@uvaldecounty.com

rdara@uvaldecounty.com

reynaldo.silguero@uvaldecounty.com

rhonda@uvaldecounty.com

rcoggins@uvaldecounty.com

rick.garza@38thda.org

rita@uvaldecounty.com

rballesteros@uvaldecounty.com

rcastillo @uvaldecounty.com

RBeltz

rgarza@uvaldecounty.com

ruben.hernandez @uvaldecounty.com

sheriff@uvaldecounty.com

sperez @uvaldecounty.com

ssterrazas@uvaldecounty.com

SHight

Teotal Courses

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Access Role

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete



Person

Sergio Velasguez

Shaun Villanueva

Shayne Gilland

Sherry Herrington

Silvia Patino

Stephanie Lara

Steven Kennedy

Suzanne DiPiazza

Sylvia Gonzales

Tammy Wooldridge

Terri Black

Tony Rivera

Valerie Romero

Veronica Munoz

Weldon McCutchen

Wendy Speer

William R. Mitchell

Username

SVelasquez

SvVillanueva

shayne.gilland@38thda.org

sherrington@uvaldecounty.com

spating @uvaldecounty.com

stephanie.lara@uvaldecounty.com

skennedy@uvaldecounty.com

suzanne.dipiazza@uvaldecounty.com

sylvia.gonzales@38thda.erg

tammy.wooidridge@ag.tamu.edu

thphn@uvaldecounty.com

arivera@uvaldecounty.com

valerie.romero@uvaldecounty.com

dmunoz@uvaldecounty.com

mcecutchens0@yahoo.com

wspeer@uvaldecounty.com

wrmcj@uvaldecounty.com

Total Courses

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Complete Access Role

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Caomplete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete



UVALDE COUNTY

TAC Cybersecurity
Awareness Training

2024



T :98e4

apjean Asuiony Ayuno) 3432 Aindag Ja1yd mousieq epuoyy w oI’ AJunodapjean@epuoyd
apjean Aawiony Auno) Jo1e8nsaau| }o3Yy 11uny WoY AjunodspjeAn@Jaiuny
apean Aausony Aluno) Aawiony Auno) uospoq uyor W03 AJUNO3ap[eAN @ANEDN
apleAn 2gpnr 121151Q YI18E 1010UIp100) 1IN0 [euiwd|  J3IMISYNH elns 03 AJUNOJ3 PlEAR @ 1oINISINY eljnl|
apiean a8pnr psIg YIge|  103eUIpIo0) asuayaq wadipy ediiewez Ayiey W02 AJUNOJIP|EAN DAY IEY
apleAn a3pn( 1LISIQ YI6E 1SSy ulwpy/Hdl ezzeidiq| auuezng Woo AJUNOISP|eAN @EZZEIIp aUUBZNS
ap|eAn 28pn[ 1PISIa YI8E 101eUIp200) WNO) PUISIA| souslsajeg e|a W0 AJUN0JI3p|eAN@e[3]
apleAn aspnr 1o1Is1q YI8E 38pnr 1PISIa YIgE asoqnqQ apwe) U0 AJUNODBpP|EAN @ 9|1 IED |
apiean] Asuiony 1115Ig YI8E J01e8nsaAu; s10|  yezdhzipuy sawef 310 epyIgs ®NezoAzIpue sowel
aplean] Asuiony PINISI YIGE|  JOIBUIPIOOD) 1SSY SWIPIA OTDA zadon BION 210 epyIRE @zado| elou
aplean] Asulony 101sIg YigE ueIsIssy [e§a] 3D euipain]  9@ueg J10-EpyIgE @EUIpaW o|jaluep
apiean| Asulony 121Is1Ig YI8E uelsissy (2997 510 2.IN3y 21130 510 EpY18E ©9.1INJe B1[9)0
apiean| Asuiony 1puisig yige 101e81S9AU| Ndg BZIRD) e 310 epy1gc @ezieg ol
apiean| Asulony UISI YI8E uesissy [e997 510 eie]| oospuely 310 EPUISE @ EIe[ OIS PUB])
aplean| Asulony 10u181Q YIgE 101e811S9AU| Ndg eanepal  1PeyaIn F10 epUIgE @ e 1e||IA [9eDIW
aplean| Asuionly PUISI] YIBE Selvav ndg|  sepineuag un3 10 EPUIBE D SOPIACUSq ULID|
apiean| Aswony 1RUISIQ YIRE 101e811S9AU) NdG| opeuopjein Awy J10°EpYIgE @ OpeEuUOp|EW AluE
aplean| Aauiony 12151 YI8E "PJO0) 1SSV WIDIA VOOA zanSupoy BSSI3N F10°epY18¢ @ZoNDIIPoI EsslaW|
aplean| Asusony 11ISIg YISE W3 [eSa pIeaH A2oeq 510 epYIgE ®PIEIY A90E|
apjean| Asulony 191sIQ YISE 3 eS8 sa|ezuoo eIAJAS 310 EpPYIgE @59|€ZU0T BIA[AS
apiean| Asuiony wuasig yIge 1a8euey 221140 ezseg| anbiuiwog J10° epyigs @ez.es anbiurwop
aplean]| Asuiony 101ISIQ YISE 101e81359AU] J21Y) puejio suheys 10 EpYISE @PUE[(I8 SUABYS
aplean| Asuiony 1IISIA YIZE Aauiony 1uIsIg 1SSy esoq.ieg essAuy 310°epYIRE @ESOqIEQ ESSAUE
aplean| Asulony ©1AsIQ YIge Aauiony 121as1g IPBYMW|  eunsuy) 510 EpyIgE @||oYo3IW BUS IO |

Au3a/fAuno)

wswiedaq /90140

uonisod/a3L

"Ml Sa5N 1By} 23A0|dwWa Yyoes 10} p|ay |lew-] ay) Ul SS3IpPe [Iewa paJeys ay) ppe

SSaIppe |IeWw?a UB 31BYS OUM Sa3A0|dWa 104 “ue|q pI3Yy |1ew-3] 8y} aAe3| JIellia UE oABY JOU Op OUM SaaA0jdwd JO7 "ssalppe [lewd [euossad Jiay)
apnjau| Aew noA TIEWS AJUNOD B 9ABY JOU Op OUM 539A0|dWa 104 "Apsadoud Juas ag 1ou |im Suuiesy 10 ‘Aj3024103 pajjads 1 uolleWIOUI jje jeY)
34NS 9 9SEJ|d "J1eWIO0) ASD" 1O XS[X" ‘S|x* ul 10 AJunod@3ulules | AlINI3S 0] [lewa ela puas pue ‘saaio|dwa s,uoneziuedio 10 AJunod JnoA 10) mojaq
uonewIoul paisanbal ay3 312]dwod ‘854002 Sulures ANandasIagAd payad-yig 5,Jv1 Ul s3aAc|dwa s,uonieziuesio Jo AJunod JnoA |joJua o)

awep 1se]

Wep 15414

QILLINGNS 1511 TVILINI

rZoc

ONINIVYL ALIMNJOISHYIFGAD OVL

ALNNOD 3ATVAN



7 -98ed

apjean Jainseal) Ajuno) ¥431) Mndag j198uey BIOAD(Q W03 AJUN0J3p|eAN@ BI0ASP
aplean 13Jnsea1] AJuno) 8 Aandag Ja1yd 23310 elel0 0D AJUNOJ3P|EAN B EI|EI0|
apjean Jasnseas] Ajunod) 33D 3jqeled sunoddy se||ised eip] Wwo2 Alunolapeangelp)
aplean J2inseal] Ajuno) 121nseas) AJuno) wesio0aq uor W05 AJUNoJap[eAN @ IUo]|
apjean 1055955y xe] AJuno) 3491 Aindag 2Ny esn wod AJUNGIBPIEAN @ ZINI]
aplean|  Jossassy xe| Ajuno) W3 Aindag / 8D W-H BIBAIY Auo) W09 AJUNOJSP|EAN @ EJSALIE
apjean J0ssassy xe] Ajuno) 34310 Aindaq oulled BIA|IS Eou.Bc:oUmE%
aplean 10s$assy xe] Ajuno) ¥43)) Aindag SETLINEDS) ualjes wo2'AunodspjeAn@I3|quwass
aplean|  Jossassy xe| Ayunod 331D Awndag yaiyd eleqr|  uawie) W09 AJUNOJap|EAN @EJIeqAD
aplean|  Jossassy xel Aqunod 1055355y Xe] AJuno?) yAnisiap ey 0o AJUNOIopP|EAN @ e1ld
ap|eAn agpnr Ajuno) 10)RUIPJOOD) LNO) AJUNO) $31014 eydn] 0o AJUNOJSP|eAN @SaJ0])||
aplean aSpnr Aquno) 10]BUIPI00) oyewe)| sy W02 AJUNOIaP|eAN DOLIE B
aplean a8pnr Ajuno) JUBISISSY 2AI3RSIUILIPY EPESUO el281y W02 AJUncoap|eAn @ Aoy
apleAn aSpnr Ajuno) agpnr Ajuno) IBYIUN| ¥ wenpm WOod AJUNOOSpPIeAn @IDWIM)
apiean| 230 uoisuaixg Aunos 1SSV UIWPY X3 Sy| 99pLIploOM Awwe] Apa NWeY Se@ a3plIp|0OM AWILUEY
ap|ean| 240 uolsuax3 Ano) a8y By Ae|axoa] [9ON npa-NUie} e @IE[OX0IT [90U
aplean] 240 uoisualx3y Aiuno) Juady 8y sa40|4 Allo NP2 NWe] 3e@saJ0}) A[jow
apleAn 34312 Awuno) 313 Andag noy3| 9sgaaq W05 AJUN0I5P[eAN@NONSPP
apleAn W3 Auno) W2 Aindag uosyoer|  epuAlg W02 AJUNOJ3P|EAN @UOSPEIEPUAID
aplean W3 Ayuno) yep Aindag| opeuopjen apeln W03 AJUNOJIP|EAN @OPELUOP[eW S10eld
aplean WaD Awuno) 2| asuendwo) seSleq euel oo Ajunodap|erngsedied euei
apiean W8P Auno) W8 Aindaq Jaiy) oueipan|  epjasuo W07 AJUNOJDPIEAN @OULIPaW EP|3SIID|
apleAn W3 Aunod 32D Auno) SWEI||IM euuoQ oo AJUNOI3P|EAN @ SWIEL|IM BULOD
apleAn 103pny Ajuno) 101pny Loddns| opuopsuy ealpuy|  WOD AJUNOISP[BAN ©OPUOPIIIE EDIpLE
apiean J01pny AJuno) 1011pNYy 1SSy 13ye.g $SI,IN oo AjUnoJap|eAn@Jayeiqu|
apleAn J01pny Ajuno) J0JIPNY JUEISISSY IST Sajelad eneq W02 AJUNCIaP|eAN @So|eI1a0|
apjean 101pNny Ajunoy 10)pnYy uewdey) 201y W03 Ajunodop|eAn@uewdeyoe
ap|eAn Asuiony Alunod 155y Asuiony Ajuno) uoing| sojied ueny o> AJUNoJap|eAn@uoINpol |
apleAn Asusony Aluno) wiap) Aandag et eunsuyd 0> AJUNOJap|eAn @ Bl eseunsiyp |

Anuz/Auno)

uswnedaq /20130

UOINSOd/ /3L

aweN 1seq

SWeN 15414

aILLInNGNs 1SI11 1VILINI

124174
ONINIVYL ALIYNI3ISHIFGAD JVL

ALNNOJ 3TTIVAN



¢ :a8ed

aplean 23834 9y} Jo amsnr y2pD Aindaq eZJR0 eU3IOT wod’Aunodapjeang Tdl
aplean 30B34 9Y3 JO 2NN T '12d ‘2094 9Y3 Jo 3ansny Apauuay FETEI WO AUN0I3P[EAN@APSUUDNS
apjean 9 '124 2|qeIsuo) 9 194 2]qeIsuo) eJowez| [enuewwy 0> AJUNOD3P|BAN @ OINEIOWIEZD
ap|ean ¥ "12d 3|qeisuo) ¥ "12d dIqeISU0D) Zap|eA piaeq w03 AJunod3ap|eAn@zapjeAp
aplean £ '19d 3[qeIsu0) € "124d 2|qeIsuo) 300D qoq w02’ AJUN0I3P|BAN @Y 000q
ap|eAn 7 '1d 9|qeisuo) 7 '1d 2|geisuo)|  uayandow Uuop|aM wod ooyeA@pguaydniow
apjeAn 1 '19d 2|qe1suo) T '19d 9[qeIsuo) ple14 Auuyor oo Ayunodap|eAn @ pjatyl |
aplean| b "12d +2UOISSILIWOY) ¥ 124 JBUOISSHUWOY) ezieg aluuoy W0d'AJunod3p|eAN @ eZIed)
apieAn| € "19d 42UOISSIWIWO) € "12d JRUOISSIWOT) sajeg Ausor wod'A&junolapjeAn@saieq|
apjean 2 "12d J2UOISSIMIWIO) 7 "12d Jauoissiwwo) sedied oueuEN wod AjunodapjeAng)sediedw
apleAn| T '19d JAUOISSIWIWO) T 124 12U0ISSIWILWIOYD ETREELETN uyor w02 AJUN0d3apjeAn @ aoeaAl
aplean yieaH ueleyues sui88o0) 321y W0 AJUNOI3p|eAN @SUIZZ03]
aplean yieaH 3sINN yyean ¥oe|g ETR wod AjunodspleAn@uydqy
aplean 191u3) Adua||isay 10323110 J4N uosuyor awAher 0D ATUNOJ3pP|EAN @UOISUY Ol WALl
apjean xa|diey 198euey spunoig|  uciSuiiay Aliays 02 AJUNOJ3P|eAn @ UOTSUIIIDYS|
apjean x3|d.ey 343D 33140 IR snsaf w2 AjunoJdap|eAn @enied snsal
ap|ean x3jdaieq Jadeayoog/ia8eue|y o0 sauowi o|qed Wwo3Ajunodap|ean@sauownd
aplean xajdiiey 10199110 x3|d.1eq 19adg Apuap 0D AJUNOJ3P(EAN @) 100d5M |
apjean Juawsy Aduadiaw] Heis jwsy Acuadiaw] SETTATY aley) W o2 AJUNCIap|BAN @ 13| |EMD
apiean wawg AdusBiawl|  Jojeuipioo) Jwsy Aduasiaw] uosiapuy 1534404 WOod AJUNCIBPIEAN @UOSIIpUE)
apiean suoi3|3 210 J8uleD ayoo.g 0D AJUNOOSp|eAn @19uJed 9)004q)
apiean suol3e3|3 ¥43(2 suoids|] SeZRLID | elpues W0 AJUNOJI3P|EAN D SEZB119]15S
apjean Suo1193|3 JOJBASIUIWIPY SUOI13|] sauor essIdA w03 AJunodIap|eAn @sauoiw
apleAn 33| 113510 W3 Aindsg BISA SIX3|y (00> AJUNOJOP|EAN @ EISA SIX3|E|
apjean 431D 114ISI 33D Aindaq olopuas oNAN w03 AJUNO33P[BAN @OIaPUDS IIAY
aplean FBD PLISIF 343D dueydwo) Zayoues epuewy w03 AJUNn0Jap|eAN @ZaYyduUEese
apleAn }3[D PUISIg 33D Aindaq jeiyd zalad ez wod AjunoJap|eAn @zaliad|
aplean 34310 2SI 34910 Aindag ezien uaJey wod'AjunodapjeAn @UeA|edy
apjean HBD VLIS }3D PISI dleAp|  eunsuyd WO02"AJUNOJ3P|EAR @ 3||EACD

Ayyuz/Auno)

wawedaq/e0150

uotlsod/3ilL

Jwep 15e]

awepN 15414

QILLINGNS 1517 TVILINI

{4174

ONINIVYL ALI¥NDISYIFAD VL

ALNNOD 30TVAN




{ :98ey

aplean Juays Aindsq |oned sajezuoy 343 wod ' AJUNoJd3p|eAN @ISa|BZUOSD
ap|ean Hlsys Aindaq |oned sojezuon| Auoyiuy W02 AJUNOJIap|eAN @)S3|eZUOTe
apiean $uays Aindaq joned uoojey Apuey W0 AUNOJap|EAN @ UOD|EL |
aplean Juays Aindaq ssasoud |1a1D) e|ineq Apuy wod'Ajunodoap|eAn @ ejIAepe
apjean Hlaays Aindaq |osied zna) Apo) WO AUNoI3p|BAN@ZNJIID
apjean Hays Aindeq joned| “ar ‘seuspied ojned wod AJunodap|eAn @ seuapaiedd
aplean Huays Aindaq joa1e4 weyijed sawer wod Ajunodap|ean@ weyi)edl
aplean Husys Alndaq |oned suing uepJor wod'Ajunodapjean@suingl
aplean Huusys Aindag |oaied umoug sajseyd WOl AJUNoJI3p|eAN @ UMOIGI
apieAn JuaYys Wap) |loshed oueinSuy e10Q 0o AJUNOJSp|EAN @OUEBINSUED
apiean Huoys H49(D SPI02Y | zasepudwi|y azely W03 AJUNOI2P[eAN @ SPI03d)
aplean Huays 343|D d/v / @dueury swepy Auenng w0 AJUNGISp|eAN @ SWEPEQ
aplean SDIIAIDS SUBIIIDA 432140 SIIIAIIS SURISIBA eJjowez| OpteIdA] WO AJUNOSIP|EAN (T BIOUIBZI
aplean| peoy/jeluawiuoiiaug 1URISISSY SANEAISIUIWPY YEY BTETTY 105 AJUNOJSP[EAN @ 0J9LL0) 9115|eA|
aplean| peoy/|eluawuoliiaug JojeIsIulWpyY peoy youedya EEN| W03 AJunodap|eAN @HD1I1ed P
ap|ean 131u3) UoIIINN %005/1012341Q 15SY SeA|ls [2yoey wo3 Ajunodapean@|neds
apleAn 19]U87) UOIIINN 300)/10123117 155V ziny eASJIN U0 AJUNOJ3P|EAN @ ZINJAU|
apleAn 19]U37) UOIIINN 1q WL 12wy uonny|  edusewez asor W03 AJUNO33P|EAN @UORLIINUSP|EAN |
apiean| 2j0 uoneqo.d ajuaans 1221)J0 UCHEQO.J BIUAN( za1eAlY paid W00 AJUNOJ3P|EAN @ZOJEA[E]
ap|eAn| 2JQ uoneqoid ajluaanf 132j0 uoileqoad I|IUAAN[|  so31sd||eg Haqoy W03 AJuUN0d3p|eAN @S0J13353||Bqd
ap|eAn| )0 uoneqoid JIU3AN[| J3dIO UOIIRGO.Id I[IUBANT JAIYD ziny nojuew w03 Ajunolap|ean@ziniw
apjean 22ea4 2y} jo ansn{ Y1310 Andaq eduiewes e21553[ w03 AjunodspleAn@odl
apiean 20B84 BY) 4O 2I11SN[ 9 ‘104 ‘93834 3y} JO NSNS BUN 0153U.13 I0J AJUNOJap|eAN @ eun| 0153019
ap|eANn 20834 ay3 Jo asnsny 349D Aindag |98uey |ayoey Wod AJUNCIIPIEAR D fdI
apjean 3Jead ay} Jo adusnf ¥ 194 ‘a3ead 3yl jo adxmsny zeig oje] Wod AJUNoco3p[eAN @ ZeIpa
apjean adead ayl jo acnsnf }2p) Aindag Ui wed wod Ajunodspiean@edl
aplean 32234 3y} Jo adnsny € "13d ‘92ead 8y} Jo 3dISN[ 100N 1sau43 wo3 AJUN0ISP|eAN @) 3100WD
2plean 32834 3y Jo 3onsnf y49) Aindag sajhog glasuen Eou.zcsoumc_m%%
apjean 22e34 JY3 JO MmN 7 "12d ‘92B3d 3y} Jo dNSN[ uingsed eIyjuA) w02 AJUN0J3p|BANE@ UINGSED BIYIUAD

Amuz/Auno)

juawnedaq/anyo

uonIsod/a3L

AWeN 1SeT ] JWeN 1sH4

a3aLLinNans LsiT 1vILLING

vecoc
ONINIVYL ALIYNIISHIFAD VL

ALNNOD 3ATVAN




G :98ey

apjean [1ef - Jiidys 1321440 UON23410) enies]  oaeisng 02" AJUNOJ8P|EAN@Y5apaunj00q
apjean |1er - Jrays Jad0 uo1333.40) diex) Apo) WO0J AJUNOJ3p|eAN @ SapoUN00]
apjean [i8f - JIIBYS weassas podsuel) ojjlsed Haqoy (05 AUNOJSP|EAN @ O||115€0J
apjean [1ef - JL3YS 1921330 Sujoog oyaewe) uAppoer U0D AJUN022P|EAN @) OYDBWEeD]
aplean ['ef - JLAYS 120140 UOYaLI0)| sjuewelsng e|j21153 W02 AJUNOISP|BAN @ N5oP3UR| 000
apjean e[ - J1IBYS 193140 UO1308110D) 2199 pleuoy W05 AJUNOJ9P|EAN @)}sopauN 00T
apjean [1ef - yuaYys 1200 Supoog|  sojusieg asor W02 AJUNOJBpP[EAN @X5apauj00q
apiean [1ef - JLBYS 190140 Wodsuel] T uenr W02 AJUNOJ2P|BAN @ B[IAE]
apjean er - Jusys 132110 U01103.1I07) cpuopaLy elew w03 AJUNoI3pIEAN @ SaPIUBeoq
apjean [1ef - JLdYS 19040 duaraun/Bunjoog| opuopauy| sjsiueq] WooAunooeplean@opuopaise a|eluep
apjean [1ef - BYS 123140 U3y soly ejaiueq| W03 AJUNOIIP|EAN @) 19I1}OUBYIIN|IPIEAD
apjean [1ef - Y1IaYs 192140 UBYIUY edeyy| aunsuyd{ o> AunocIspleANn@I9)1jj0UsPIDOP|EAN
aplean Huays Aindaq |oned SIHM unsnf wod Ajunodsplean @s|jiml
aplean HUaYs 185 |041e4 IET rr 0D AJUNOJSP|EAN @ EJOA]
apjean H3Ys JUBISISSY SAIBASILIWPY Pyunis|  saylesy W02 AJUNOIap|eAN @ |aunisy
aplean Huays Aindaq |oned sojuesg zZna) W02 AJUNG39P|EAN @ SOIUESD
aplean HU3YS Aindaq |oned zaydues| oaspues W03 AJUNOJ3P|EAN @Zaloues)
apleAn HUAYS Aindaq jo1ed a|qny |21ueQ W02 AJUN0Jap[EAN@BIqNIP)
aprean Jays Jueuanan gipey paig 5 AIUNG29P|EAR @ Ipod)|
apieAn TVEDS Aindaq joney eSonnp|  oluocy 0D AlUNOJ9pP|EAN @ €30.4IND 0lUOUE |
apieAn Juays HlU3YS 025e|ON uagny 05 AJUNOJSp[BAN @ 331IBYS|
apiean JYs Andaq (01184 ezopualy snsaf W0 AJUN0GJap|EAN @ EZOPUB W SNSal
apjean Husys Aindaq Joyn|  uaysndop uopue.g W02 AIUNGIap|eAN @1 |U3Y2INIdWq
aplean Husys Aindaq [oned eseq| aweydas W00 AJUNGJaP|EAN @ B1e| slueydals)
apiean Juays Aindaq joned ese]| opunwAsy W02 AJUNOJ3P|eAn @ e |
apjean Huays 185 |oned edieq| uinbeor wod/Aquno3apjean@edseql
3pean TIETS Hteg eueql|  waquo WOY A}UNGIapeAN @eLIeqns|
splean Huays Aindag joned|  zapueusay uagny W02 AJUNOJIP|eAN @zapueuiay uagny|
ap|ean Huays Y13[) 1stuondaday $9|eZUOD) Kiepy W0 AJUN0Jap|eAN @sajezuogul|

Auiuz/Auno)

juawniedag /931440

uonisod/ajuL

g3LLnNgns LS1 TvILING

4174

SWeN ise]

3wen 1sJ14

ONINIVYL ALI¥NIISYIFAD DVL

ALNNOD IATVAN



g :28e4

ap|eAn [1er - Juays 1321)J0 UOI193110) 7ap|ep eun WO0D ATUNOD2P[EAN @)}SoPSUD 000
splean [1e[ - J4113YS 130130 UOI1I2110) BUIGIN opayy W02 AJUNGI3P|EAN @)H5apaUI}000
aplean l1ef - J11ays 1921130 UOI193410D) uenf|  oumai) W0) AJUNOIBP|eAn @]5apau00q
aplean [1ef - JUYS 133110 UONI2140D) e1aARE]|  uensuy) 0> AJUNODBP|BAN @ 59PFuUn|00q|
apjean ter - YLays 132140 UG1199.140) yuws|  s|ryIN W02 AJUN0J9pP|eAN @%5apFuUD|00q
aplean [1er - Juays uosie] ya/4340 uoiialo) 019n3|IS| op|euAsy W02 AJUNOI3P|BAN @I 0J3NG|IS OP|EUAD
aplean ler - JLIays Aandaq Wodsuel] zan3upoy Zn1) W0 AJUNOIIP|EAN @ ZoN3LIPOI ZNID
apleAn IIef - J3113YsS 1e10d107) YIys eyloy snsar 005 AJUNOJOP|EAN @ B0 SNSal |
apjeAn Ilef - J13Ys 1821J0 UOI199440) euAay asor W02 AJUNOJ3P|eAN 5P BUN 00
apleAn [1ef - j41I3ys 13140 U01128.10) zoJlwey uenr 10> AJUNOJSP|EAN @359PBuN|00q|
ap(eAn [1ef - Juays 1221440 UOID3110D) eSoanD snsaf 0D AJUNO29P|EAR @)N38PBUN00Q
ap(ean 1er - JuUays Ueagas YIus Zaliad janwes W05 AUNGCIop|eAn @Za1905
apiean jter - Juays weadias Yiys Z313d uehsg wWod AJunodap|eAnmzaladg
aplean ler - uays 120140 UO1I21I0D sajelad uenf Tu0> AJUN0I9P|EAN @ {59pBUDI00G
apiean I'ef - Jays J0YENSIUILIPY |1ef oAejad oL 02 AJUN0Oap|eAn @ OAe|ad OB
apjean [1e[ - JUAYS 132110 UO113110D) suampo|  3|IPYIIN 02" AJUN0J3P|EAN @Y S3p3UN|00q
3pleAn 1ef - JlIays 1921430 UONI110) uoSang| auAewuar o9 ATUNOISP|EAN @SeP3UR00q
apleAn J1ef - J1IBYS 1321130 UonEedlyIsse) zounpy|  esiuouap 102 AJUNODSP|EAN @ZOUNUP
apiean 1er - JLays 101B1SIUIIPY |1Bf 1SSY Zounp |ney 03 AJUNOJ3P|eAN @ ZOUN LI
apleAn Iler - J1ays Juesdias Yiys EpeJUoN soje) W0 AJUNOIap|eAN @EpEsuoWD
apjean It_[ - JIIdYS 12030 UoaI0)|  SMBYNEIN 25N W0 AUNOJ9P|EAR @Y 5aPEUN00q
ap|eAn Jler - Juays 13310 uoida0) sauor g Wod AJUROISP[BAR@ Y SapBuD 00
apean [1ef - J1I3YS |e10d10) 1ys NOH enysor W03 AJUNOJAP|eAN @¥{5ePBUD|00q
apleAn l1er - JLays Wweaias Yyiys uing|oH soped W02 AjUnoJap|eAN@UING|oyD
aplean lIef - 41IaYsS 193110 U0I123110D) W3IH 1025 U0 AJUNOJSP|EAN @NSaPauUN| 000
apieAn Ilef - J113YS 193110 U01123110D) epeln asor W03 AJUNOJSP|EAN @ NSOPFUD 00G
apleAn [1ef - J1IBYS 192110 U01133140) Z3Wwon BIpEN W05 AJUN0J3pP[eAN @Y 5opBUR00q
spleAn j1ef - JIIBYS 19214J0 UONI310D Z3WooH Waqy Woo AJUN0J3P|eAR @){SoPBUN00q
ap|ean 1er - Jiiays 1221430 UO11391107) eDJIED uiAey) W02 AJUNGCJap|EAN @ BIDJeT LAY

Ayyuz/Aunc)

juawiedaqg /a0

uoilsod/a|L

auwlep 1se

IWEN 35114

a3LLINgns 1Si1 TvILING

L4174

ONINIVYL ALIYNIISYIGAD DV1

ALNNOJ 3ATIVAN




[ 0o8ed

apjean |1er - Juays AMndaq uodsues) edluewez salpuy wod AJUNOI3p|BAN @ S2PaUD00q
apjean jlef - yuays Andag 1sodsueay eAdNUEe(|IA uneys Wod AJUNOd3ap|EAN @S PaUn|00q
aplean jler - JLays JaNYO uonIaNo) zanbse|ap 018195 w0l Aunodap|eAn@sap3unooq
aplean ['er - Juays |esodso) Yiys glaJepn anbuug W03 AJUN0OISPEAN B[S IBA

Auuz/Auno) juswiedaq/a31340 uolijisod /a3y SLUEN 1SBT SWEN 15414

44174
Q3LLINGNS LSIT TYILINI ONINIVYL ALIHNOISYIFAD DVL ALNNOD 3ATIVAN



6.

Consider and act upon ban on outdoor burning:

Motion by Commissioner Garza to approve ban on outdoor burning.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon authorizing sale of fireworks for Cinco de Mayo:

The Commissioners Court considered an order authorizing the sale of fireworks in the county
for Cinco de Mayo fireworks period which begins on May | and ends at midnight on May 5.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to deny request to authorize the sale of fireworks for Cinco
de Mayo.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.

Motion unanimously carried (4-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon television contract for county jail:

The contract for inmate television services at the jail has expired. The cost will be funded
by the Commissary account.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve contract.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon Texas Association of Counties 2024 Cybersecurity Awareness
Training:

Any employee or official who utilizes the county’s internet system is required to have annual
cybersecurity awareness training. The training is provided by the Texas Association of
Counties. Alice Chapman, County Auditor, outlined and recommended adoption of the
training.

Motion by Commissioner Yeackle to approve Cybersecurity Awareness training.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0). (See Attached)

3
3/25/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



TExAs ASSOCIATION of COUNTIES

Cybersecurity Course Enrollment Form for Counties

Texas Government Code § 20515191 requires all county employees, elected officials, and
appoiuted officials who have access 10 a local government computer system or database and use
a compuler to perform at least 25 percent of their duties 10 complete an annual cybersecurity

waining that has been centified by the Texas Depactment of Infornation Resources (DIR).

[ response 1o the cybersecuriy training mandate and in furtherance of owr continued
commitnent to owr county family, TAC s offering a cvbersecurity course that has heen certitied

by DIR and fulfills the requiremenis of the law. This course is available to counties for an annual tee

of $5 per user.

Should your county choose o participate in TAC's evbersecurity training program. please have
your Commissioners Court approve your county’s participation and complete the enclosed
form and return it via email to SecurityTraining@ county.org or fax to (512) 477-1324. For more

information abowt the underlving legistation and TAC's cybersecurity training course, please

visit county.org/cvbersecurity.

Your course admintstrator will receive an ematil notification when your county is enrolled.
Counnes are required to report their compliance with the mandate by August 31, 2024.

Enrolliment is available on a rolling basis through Julv 31, 2024,
Printed Name County Name

William R. Mitchell Uvalde

Authorized Signature Date

LoD (), Mag@e—  March 25, 2024

\

Cybersecurity Course Envollinent Form



Course Administrator (Required)

Please indicate the individual who will serve as the primary point of contact with TAC stafi for
purposes of enrolling participating county officials and employees in the cybersecurity training
course. The designated individual will be asked to provide a list of all participating county em-
ployees and elected officials’ names, email addresses and positions held. The designated individ-
ual will also be asked to regularly add or remove users from access to the training program upon
separation from county employment.

The course administrator will have access to reports reflecting the course completion status of
all participating county employees and elected officials. If your county would like multiple ad-
ministrators, please include their contact information on the following page.

M'Liss G. Braker
mbraker@uvaldecounty.com
830-591-0181

Assistant Auditor

Name of Administrator:

Email of Administrator:

Phone Number of Administrator:

Position/Office of Administrator:

County IT Administrator (Required)

Please indicate the individual responsible for IT administration for your county. Upon request,
TAC will coordinate with your IT administrator to facilitate smooth deployment of the cyberse-
curity training program for your personnel and elected officials.

Alice L. Chapman

Name of IT Administrator:
alchapman@uvaldecounty.com

830-591-0181

Email of Registrant:

Phone Number of Registrant:

Cybersecurity Course Enrollment Form



Billing Contact (Required)

TAC will send an invoice in the amount of $5 per user to the contact below. The number of users will be
based on the highest number of users added to the platform between the time that your county
completed enrollment and October 2024. Users who are added and later deleted will still be accounted

for when billing. The invoice is due upon receipt.

Name of Contact: Alice L. Chapman

Email of Contact: alchapman@uvaldecounty.com

Phone Number of Contact: 830-591-0181

County Auditor

Position/Office of Contact:

Mailing Address: Courthouse Plaza #4

Preferred Delivery Method (Emai/Mail): M2

Additional Course Administrators (Optional)

Please indicate any additional county employees who will have access to regularly add ‘remove
users from training according to employment changes within the county. Administrators will
have access to reports reflecting the course completion status of all county employees.

Laura M. Perales

Name of Administrator:

Iperales@uvaldecounty.com

Email of Administrator:

830-591-0181

Phone Number of Administrator:

First Assistant Auditor

Position/ Office of Administrator;

Cybersecurity Course Enrollment Form



9. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ADVERTISING FOR ELEVATOR
REPLACEMENT/MODIFICATION

The Courthouse elevator, installed in 1988, needs to be replaced and
modified. The construction work will take 60-90 days and has been
included in the 2024-2025 budget.

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




10. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ROAD ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




11. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON LINE ITEM BUDGET
AMENDMENTS

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




12. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYMENT OF BILLS

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Baes

Commissioner Garza




13. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MONTHLY
REPORTS

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza




14. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYROLL APPROVAL

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza




15. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS



